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Acting President / CEO 

 

John F. Knight, Jr. 
Chairman 

 
 
 
December 10, 2024 
 
 
  RE:  NOTICE OF AWARD-IFB 2024-04 Re-Cladding of Gibbs West 
 
All Bidders: 
 
The purpose of this notice is to inform you that the review of the lowest, most responsive, most responsible bid 
submitted in response to the subject IFB has been completed.   The project was awarded to DaD’s Enterprise, Inc. 
for a Not to Exceed Amount of $2,220,305.35 for a 240-calendar day project. 
 
Below are the bids submitted from the bid tabulation form dated 11/13/2024: 
 

NO. Company Name Bid Amount 

1 DaD’s Enterprises, Inc. $2,220,305.35 
 

2 TE&G Construction Company, Inc. $2,245,878.00 
 

3 Crawford Nixon Construction, Inc. $2,337,476.81 
 

4 RJ Demolition and Design $2,346,000.00 
 

5 AAPCO Southeast, Inc. $2,728,738.00 
 

6 Southeast Demolition $3,202,248.00 
 

7 Gibraltar Construction Company, Inc. $4,010,000.00 
 

 
 
We want to thank you for your bid and your interest in this engagement, and we look forward to your participation 
in future IFBs for similar engagements. 
 
Should you have any questions about this matter, please feel free to contact me via email at 
sbrown@mhatoday.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sheila Brown 
Procurement/Contract Administrator 
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